

Health Products and Food Branch Direction générale des produits de santé et des aliments

The Health Products and Food Branch (HPFB) posts on the Health Canada web site safety alerts, public health advisories, press releases and other notices as a service to health professionals, consumers, and other interested parties. These advisories may be prepared with Directorates in the HPFB which includes pre-market and post-market areas as well as market authorization holders and other stakeholders. Although the HPFB grants market authorizations or licenses for therapeutic products, we do not endorse either the product or the company. Any questions regarding product information should be discussed with your health professional.

This is duplicated text of a letter from **Novartis Pharmaceuticals Canada Inc.** Contact the company for a copy of any references, attachments or enclosures.

PUBLIC ADVISORY Health Canada Endorsed Updated Renal Safety Information on Zometa* (Zoledronic Acid) and Aclasta* (Zoledronic Acid)

U NOVARTIS

August 9, 2005

Subject: Updated Renal Safety Information on Zometa* (zoledronic acid) and Aclasta* (zoledronic acid)

Following discussions with Health Canada, Novartis Pharmaceuticals Canada Inc. would like to inform you of changes made to the Zometa* (zoledronic acid 4 mg for intravenous infusion) prescribing information. We would also like to inform you about the new Product Monograph of Aclasta* (zoledronic acid - 5 mg single-dose intravenous infusion).

ZOMETA* (zoledronic acid)

Zometa* is used to treat the following conditions: a) bone metastases (i.e. cancer that has spread from the tumor to the bone) due to different types of tumors, b) multiple myeloma, and c) tumor-induced hypercalcemia (high blood calcium levels caused by tumors).

The changes to the Zometa* Product Monograph are being made to minimize the possible risk of deterioration in kidney function during treatment with Zometa*. The changes affect patients with advanced cancer with mild to moderate impairment in kidney function or patients with high blood calcium levels caused by tumors (tumor-induced hypercalcemia) requiring retreatment.

Worsening of kidney function, which may progress to kidney failure, has been reported with Zometa* and is also known to occur with other drugs of the bisphosphonate class. Therefore, your doctor will measure your kidney function before each dose of Zometa*. The use of Zometa* is not recommended in patients with severe impairment in kidney function. Also, single doses of Zometa* (zoledronic acid) should not exceed 4 mg and the duration of the infusion should be no less than 15 minutes.

Specific changes that will affect your treatment with Zometa* depending on the condition for which Zometa* has been prescribed are as follows:

Bone Metastases of Solid Tumors and Multiple Myeloma

Your doctor will measure your kidney function before you start treatment with Zometa* and if the results of your blood tests show that you have mild to moderate impairment in kidney function, your doctor will reduce the dose of Zometa* depending on the severity of your kidney problem. You doctor will continue to monitor your kidney function prior to each of the subsequent doses of Zometa*. If these tests indicate worsening of kidney function, your doctor will withhold further treatment with Zometa* until these tests return to normal.

Tumor-Induced Hypercalcemia

Patients who show complete or partial response initially may be retreated with Zometa* 4 mg if blood calcium levels do not return to normal or do not remain normal after initial treatment. The use of the 8 mg dose of Zometa* for the retreatment of tumor-induced hypercalcemia is no longer recommended.

ACLASTA* (zoledronic acid)

Health Canada recently approved Aclasta* for the treatment of patients having Paget's disease of bone.

Worsening of kidney function, which may progress to kidney failure, has been reported with drugs of the bisphosphonates class which Aclasta* is part of. Therefore, your doctor will measure your kidney function before your treatment with Aclasta*. The use of Aclasta* is not recommended in patients with severe impairment in kidney function. Also, the duration of the infusion should be no less than 15 minutes.

Novartis Pharmaceuticals Canada Inc. is committed to the delivery of quality pharmaceutical products and to ensuring the timely communication of new information that is important to patients and healthcare professionals.

Novartis Pharmaceuticals Canada Inc. has also issued a letter to health professionals informing them of the above-mentioned updated safety information. The letter that was sent to health professionals can be found on Health Canada website http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/dhp-mps/medeff/advisories-avis/prof/zometa_aclasta_hpc-cps_e.html

If you have questions about your current prescription, please contact your physician or pharmacist.

If you have had a serious or unexpected reaction to Zometa* or Aclasta* you may notify either Novartis Pharmaceuticals Canada Inc. or Health Canada as follows:

Novartis Pharmaceuticals Canada Inc. 385 Bouchard Blvd. Dorval, (QC) H9S 1A9 Phone:1-800-363-8883
Any suspected adverse reaction can also be reported to: Canadian Adverse Drug Reaction Monitoring Program (CADRMP) Marketed Health Products Directorate HEALTH CANADA Address Locator: 0701C OTTAWA, Ontario, K1A 0K9 Tel: (613) 957-0337 or Fax: (613) 957-0335 To report an Adverse Reaction, consumers and health professionals may call toll free: Tel: 866 234-2345 Fax: 866 678-6789
cadrmp@hc-sc.gc.ca For other inquiries, please refer to contact information: Bureau of Metabolism, Oncology and Reproductive Sciences (BMORS) BMORS_enquiries@hc-sc.gc.ca Tel: (613) 941-3171 Fax: (613) 941-1365
The <u>AR Reporting Form</u> and the <u>AR Guidelines</u> can be found on the Health Canada web site or in <i>The Canadian Compendium of Pharmaceuticals and Specialties</i> . http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/dhp-mps/medeff/report-declaration/form/ar-ei_form_e.html http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/dhp-mps/medeff/report-declaration/guide/ar-ei_guide-ldir_e.html

For media inquiries please contact Jason Jacobs at (514) 633-7872.

^{Pr}Zometa* is a registered trademark and ^{Pr}Aclasta* is a trademark.